l

Office of the Divisional F orest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division (Rural),Shimla
Himachal Pradesh.

@ 0177-2623412 O)
0177- 2628193 (R)
0177-2623412 (FAX)

E-mail: dfoshi-hp@nic.in

H. P. FOREST DEPARTMENT,MISTCHAMBER, KHALLINI SHIMLA-171001

No. FCA/ \o375 /Dated Shimla-171002, the. /o- 3-2039

To: Executive Engineer,
HPPWD Rural Division Dhami,
Tehsil & District Shimla-HP.

Subject: Diversion of 5-4794 for construction of link road from Drawl to
Jaishi, Tehsil and District Shimla HP in favour of Executive
Engineer, H.P.P.W.D Division No.1.Online proposal  No.
FP/HP/ROAD/143552/2021.

Sir,

2 From the scrutiny of the case, following shortcomings have been

noticed which needs to be attended at your level:-

1. The information/documents uploaded online do not match with the documents
/information provided in the proposal folders.
2 The muck dumping area mainly proposed (0.8750 ha.) in forest land. Pleas

provide reasons for non identifying private land/ non forest land for muck
dumping. The Separate enumeration list of the trees are to be provided
standing in the forest area proposed for muck dumping.

2 The date and place has not been mentioned in the proposal folders.

4. The certificate from the Collector/Deputy Commissioner that no alternative
suitable non-forest land is available for the project is found only photo
copy.

. The joint inspection has not been signed by the concerned SDM.

6. The alternatives has not been shown in the KML file.

7. Revenue papers has been found photo copy only.

The proposal folders so received are returned herewith for taking further
necessary action at your end please.
Encl: As above.
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